



**Arviat Hamlet Council**

**Regular Meeting # 20-2022**

**Tuesday, September 27, 2022 at 6:00pm, Hamlet Chambers**

**Present:**

**Mayor Joe Savikataaq Jr.**

**Deputy Mayor Gordy Kidlapik**

**Councillor Elizabeth Issakiark**

**Councillor Nathan Caskey**

**Councillor Nataasha Komakjuak**

**Councillor Peter Alareak**

**Councillor Doreen Hannak**

**Councillor William Tiktaq**

**Absent:**

**Councillor King-Kuksuk Juanita**

**Staff:**

**SAO Steve England**

**ASAO, Amber Kadjuk**

**Council Clerk, Savia Shamee**

**1. Call To Order**

- Mayor Joe Savikataaq Jr. called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm

**2. Opening Prayer**

- Led by Councillor Peter Alareak

**3. Review and Approval of Agenda**

**Motion # 127/22**

**Moved by:** Councillor Tiktaq

**Seconded by:** Councillor Komakjuak

Be it resolved that the Hamlet Council approves the Agenda for the Tuesday, September 27, 2022 regular Meeting

-Carried-

**4. Delegates**

- RCMP Monthly Report – Vlatko/Brandon
- Dorean Arloo – Violence at the Community Hall

**5. Review & Approval of minutes**

**Motion # 128/22**

**Moved by:** Councillor Tiktaq

**Seconded by:** Deputy Mayor Kidlapik

Be it resolved that the Hamlet Council approves the August 23, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes, September 2, 2022 Executive Meeting Minutes, September 20, 2022, Special Meeting Minutes

-Carried-

## 6. Declarations of Conflict of Interest

- Councillor Caskey declared conflict of interest on item # 10-1

## 7. Operational Matters and Reports

### – SAO Report – Steve England

- Food bank report from local Health centre
- Arviat DEA Letter – Old BMX track
- Discussion on a possible policy for Hamlet employee harassment in the workplace and on social media
- Items for Council review this fall/winter
  - a. 5 plex policies and setup
  - b. Snow clearing by-law
  - c. Discussion on by-law officers and traffic enforcement
- Goals left to accomplish prior to winter
  - a. Ditch rerouting in the new subdivision
  - b. Lot development in the new subdivision
  - c. Culvert marking
  - d. Ditch work on 6<sup>th</sup> Street
  - e. Garage area clean up
  - f. Dump burning and Fence repair
  - g. Final Maguse grading for 2022
- Update on September 30<sup>th</sup> holiday

### – DCD Report – Amber Kadjuk

- Update on class 3 three week course fall 2022

#### **Motion # 129/22**

**Moved by:** Deputy Mayor Kidlapik

**Seconded by:** Councillor Alareak

Be it resolved that the Hamlet Council approves to give \$100,000 to foodbank  
To help our local Arviamiut under Nalauttaaq fund

-Carried-

#### **Motion # 130/22**

**Moved by:** Councillor Caskey

**Seconded by:** Councillor Tiktaq

Be it resolved that the Hamlet Council approves the letter from DEA  
To remove old BMX track

-Carried-

## 8. Mayor's Comments Councillor Members Topics & Concer

### Deputy Mayor Kidlapik

- Asked for the update on sewage lagoon process

### Councillor Komakjuak

- Asked to put out the reflectors on gas station road for safety concerns
- Suggested to put the sharp turn ahead sign near the metal dumps to put on nearer side of the turn side road

### Councillor Caskey

- Says I am very impressed with the road going towards point (nuvuk) for safety issues for putting a pile of sand great job Heavy equipment operators
- Suggested to QEC to fix some lights on some roads to be more cautious during the bear season

### Councillor Hannak

- Asked when there will be unrestricted written & road test will be
- Asked if there will be opportunity to clean the sports park before winter comes
- Asked if the councillors can get a personalized jackets with Hamlet logo

### **Motion # 131/22**

**Moved by:** Councillor Hannak

**Seconded by:** Councillor Issakiark

Be it resolved that the Hamlet Council approves to order Jackets for all councillors with Hamlet logo/personalized jackets

-Carried-

Councillor Alareak

- Suggested to put out lights on school and dump road for safety reasons
- Updated to council on behalf of the meeting he attended with Hunters & trappers
- Notified to the council that the calm-air offered him to go watch the football in Winnipeg on the 29<sup>th</sup> of September

Mayor Savikataaq Jr.

- Says he got invited to participate on discussing with the safe shelter that is being planned by one of the locals who are trying to open up a shelter, this is to council to have heads up that there will be a request in the coming days to get a support letter from the Hamlet if needed
- Notified to the council that there will be a radio show on Thursday, September 29<sup>th</sup> @ 7:00 pm, if there is anything that needs to be put out to Arviatiut council can notify to Mayor or SAO by end of the day

**9. Business arising from previous minutes**

**10. Correspondence, Information & Petition**

- Funding request – Arviati Pet Society
- Vandalism Incident at the John Ollie Complex

**Motion # 132/22**

**Moved by:** Deputy Mayor Kidlapik

**Seconded by:** Councillor Issakiark

Be it resolved that the Hamlet Council approves the motion to give 15k to Arviati Pet Society funding request from Nalauttaaq fund

-Carried-

**11. New Business**

- Lands Application EPLS Properties Lot 59 to 63
- Lands Application EPLS Properties Ltd Un-surveyed area
- Administration Comments

**Motion # 133/22**

**Moved by:** Councillor Caskey

**Seconded by:** Councillor Hannak

Be it resolved that the Hamlet Council approves the Lands application denied and work  
Work with the admin on relocation for all requested Lands

-Carried-

**12. Committee Reports**

**13. By-Law**

**14. Adjournment**

**Motion # 134/22**

**Moved by:** Councillor Komakjuak

**Seconded by:** Councillor Caskey

Be It Resolved that the Hamlet Council approves to adjourn the Regular  
Meeting of Tuesday, September 27, 2022

-Carried-

---

Mayor Joe Savikataaq Jr.

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be 'Joe Savikataaq', written over a horizontal line.

SAO Steve England

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be 'Steve England', written over a horizontal line.